Warner Mountain Gun Club General Meeting June 6, 2024

14 People Present

Treasurer's Report: Treasurer absent

Secretary's Report: Minutes from May meeting read and approved. (Ed/Mike)

Clean-Up Day: The perimeter fence was repaired where needed. Signage was hung, fire extinguisher was checked, other maintenance was done by Jeff Marshall, Mike Marshall, Paul Whidden, Jackie and Rodney Shipp and Javier Ostiguin. The Shipps also picked up 25 pounds of brass.

Weed Abatement: Is behind schedule. May happen in June. Trying to get on yearly schedule.

Taxes: Done and paid.

Shotguns: More discussion on shotgunners. Get them a patterning target? Special place? Can't have lead shot near the sediment pond.

Alcohol: Signage put up at both buildings and the front gate. People can get license numbers if they feel uncomfortable talking to the person using. Members sign that they have received and read the following when they apply each year:

## "No alcohol/drugs are allowed on the property. No person under the influence of alcohol/drugs is permitted to handle firearms on the range.

All posted safety rules and commands must be followed completely.

Consequences for violation of Club Rules may include loss of membership."

Discussion about what to do to members who are caught... maybe get LEOs involved to regain key and membership card.

June Match: Ed Henry would like to host a Rim-Fire Handgun Match June 22. Motion Laura/Mike. Arlene will make flyer. Laura will advertise. Jeff will put in Lake County Examiner. There will be prizes. Some events are timed. Mike has loaner 22s if someone wants to shoot but doesn't have one.

MOA: Payment for the MOA with the Probation Dept was received. They will receive 1 key. So far the MOAs with the Sheriff's Dept and BLM have not been turned in. A By Law change needs to be done to reflect all the Agencies that want to use the Range.

Currently it states the Lakeview Police Dept. (now defunct) and the Sheriff's Dept. Will reword and go through the process to change.

Minutes to Website: There was a discussion on the pros and cons of putting the monthly minutes on the website. It used to be done. Some feel that if people wanted to know what was going on they should come to a meeting. It is not hard to put them on website. Motion made (Laura/Richard) Vote unanimous. Secretary will post when minutes are done.

Previous By Law Change: Per previous minutes, the 2 proposed By Law changes were incorrectly done. Motion to keep quorum at 7 members which a minimum of 2 must be officers was voted and approved. The change to add the Life Membership was voted to not be included in the By Laws. It only needed to be passed by member vote. Ed/Paul

Corporate Banners: Clarification per previous minutes, Gold Sponsorship is \$500.00, includes one 2x6 banner and 1 membership. The Silver Sponsorship is \$250.00 and includes one 2x4 banner. The Bronze Sponsorship is \$100.00 and includes one 2x2 banner. Laura will finalize banners for both Dr. Cheryl and Next Era Energy and get them ordered. Laura will contact Dr. Cheryl to get her 2024 membership to her.

Facebook: Ther are two Facebook pages currently. One is the original that was inoperative for a while, the other was started by Bill to let people have a place to post when the original was down. Motion was made to have the original post as the only Facebook page. Ed/John. Bill will take down his page. Laura asked Bill to be coadministrator.

News Article: Laura will write an article to put in the Lake County Examiner to announce our Corporate Sponsorships and our Life Membership.

Members 155. Life Members 9 (included in total).

Hat #29 won by Joseph LaFrance.

Meeting adjourned: 6:46. Next meeting is August 1 since July 4th is a Holiday.